GO Management, LLC

2534 Massachusetts Avenue - Cambridge, MA 02140
Office (617) 3541011 Fax (617) 3540367

September 30, 2011

Kristenna P. Chase, Preservation Planner

Historic Preservation Commission

Office of Strategic Planning and Community Development
93 Highland Avenue

Somerville, MA 02143

RE: Urbanica 50 Condominum Trust,
unit #4, window replacement

Dear Kristennq,

Thank you for your email regarding the window replacement request
from unit #4 located at 50 Bow Street, Somerville.

I sent your email to The Trustees and have learned that The Trustees of
the Urbanica 50 Condominium Trust approve the window replacement
work proposed by the Owners of Unit # 4 subject to receipt of a
Certificate of Non-Applicability, Appropriateness, or Hardship. from the
Somerville Historic Preservation Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | can be reached by
phone or email. 617-354-1011 Ext 1 or judy@gomanagement.net.

Judy Forbes
Go Management
Managing Agent for Urbanica 50 Condo Trust



